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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 232 s,2017

To: PUBLIC AND PRIVATE ELEMENTARY S Sace o
PUBLIC AND PRIVATE SECONDARY SCH #
COACHES OF DIFF NT EVENTS/SPORTS "ji oR1® /
From: ALLAN G. FA , PhD, CESO IV
Regional Director I¥,/Concurrent SDS
Subject: Three Day Enhancement Training on Coaching and
Officiating
Date: September 8, 2017

1. Prior to the conduct of El Salvador City Division Meet, this Office will conduct
a Three Day Enhancement Training on Coaching and Officiating on
September 27-29, 2017 at El Salvador City Central School, Poblacion, El
Salvador City.

)

The training aims to:

a.  professionalize the coaches and officiating officials in their chosen
field of specialization;

b.  enhance knowledge and skills in coaching and officiating; and

c.  educate coaches and officiating officials on the latest guidelines/rules
of the game.

3. Participants to the said activity are the public and private elementary school
coaches, private and public secondary school coaches of the following events:
Athletics, Arnis, Volleyball, Basketball, Badminton and Sipa/ Sepaktakraw.

4.  Wide dissemination and strict compliance of this Memorandum is enjoined.

Copies Furnished:
Person Concerned
Records Section-Division Memorandum



